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Robinson File No: 13510 Serial: RSEP/84-1260

Mr. A. Gibson
Chief, Operations Branch
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NC. 2
DOCKET NO. 50-261

LICENSE NO. DPR-23
RO/SRO EXAM - DECEMBER 17 - 21, 1984

Dear Mr. Gibson:

A Reactor Operator, Senior Reactor Operator (RO/SRO) examination was
administered by Mr. Ed Cook during the week of December 17 The following
suggestions and comments on this examination are provided per NUREG-1021.

1. It is suggested that the point value of the exam be reviewed for |
consistency.

1

Example: 1 point for AOP immediate actions |

1 point for knowing a number (RCS H2 concentration)

2. The examination included questions on actions to take per the EOP ;
Inetwork. The new E0P network was designed so the Operator would not

have to memorize these actions. It was intended to remove the burden
of memorization off the Operator. Therefore, questions requiring the
memorization of actions in the E0Ps should not be included in the exam. l

3 SRO Exam, Section 6, Question 2(b). Resin damage does not occur until
the temperature increases beyond 145 F which is the setpoint for

TCV-143 Please consider this point when grading this question.

4. The length of time temporary procedures and special procedures are |
effective is not included in our RO training program and does not
appear to be in 10CFR55. This has not been considered as required RO
knowledge.
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' 5 .- When grading the exams, we suggest that you accept answers that ares

.true'even-if not listed on the answer key.

Example: There may be'many symptoms for primary to secondary leak
other'than those listed in the answer key.

~

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Steve Allen at 803-303-4524
Extension 341.-

r

Very truly yours,

N
R. E. Md gan

General Manager
. . H. B. Robinson S.E. Plant

LJCS/wp.
s

Attachment:

. 'oc::TG..P. Beatty, Jr.-
C. A. Bethea.
F. L. Lowery.-"

~

D.~ R.' Nelson
D. C. Stadler
A. C. Tollison.>

S.-R. Zimmerman
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